Mr. Alan Mark Nelson

Environmental, Health, and Safety Manager
DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY

208 South Marienfeld

Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Standard Exemption
Vehicle Repair and Refinishing Facility
Midland, Midland County
Account Number: ML-0245-A

Dear Mr. Nelson:

This is in response to your exemption registration, Form PI-7(124), concerning the
operation of the facility at 2501 Commerce in Midland. We understand that your
combined coating and solvent usage will not exceed more than one-half pint in any
hour.

After evaluation of the information which you have furnished, we have determined that
your autobody repair shop is exempt from permitting procedures under Standard
Exemption Number 124 if constructed and operated as described in your claim. This
standard exemption was authorized by the Texas Natural Resource Conservation
Commission (TNRCC) Executive Director pursuant to TNRCC Title 30 Texas
Administrative Code § 116.211(a) (30 TAC § 116.211[a]). A copy of the exemption in
effect at the time of this claim is enclosed. You must operate in accordance with the
requirements of the enclosed standard exemption.

You are reminded that regardless of whether a permit is required, these facilities must
be in compliance with all air quality rules and regulations of the TNRCC and of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency at all times.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. If you need further information or have
any questions, please contact Mr. Aaron Martinez at (361) 825-3422 or write to the
Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission, Office of Permitting, Remediation,
and Registration, Air Permits Division (MC-162), P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas
78711-3087.

Sincerely,



Anne M. Inman, Manager

Permit By Rule/General Operating Permits Section
Air Permits Division

Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission

AMI/AWM/dkb
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Arturo Blanco, Air Program Manager, Region 12 - Houston
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